From: Clay T. Whitehead

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 10:00 AM
To: Susan Burgess
Subject: FW: Meeting w Saxbe

From: Henry Goldberg [mailto:HGoldberg@G2W2.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2007 9:51 AM

To: Clay T. Whitehead

Subject: RE: Meeting w Saxbe

The Joyce meeting must have been a separate one. I think the one we had with Saxbe & Silberman
was in early to mid-spring, since it was warm enough to make Saxbe’s fire very out of place. It
could have been spring of "74.

From: Clay T. Whitehead [mailto:cwhitehead@cwx.com]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 10:31 PM

To: Henry Goldberg

Subject: Meeting w Saxbe

In The Fall of the Bell System, Peter Temin says that on November 19, 1974, Saxbe announced to colleagues that he
would file suit against AT&T that day and that he had “handled” the issue of possible presidential and cabinet objections.
In my 1974 calendar, only one entry indicates a meeting with Saxbe, and that entry lists that | met with him and Charlie
Joyce on Thursday, March 24 at 10:30. The calendar entry does not identify the subject of the meeting, nor does it list you
as attending. | do not recall Charlie being in a meeting with Saxbe, but | seem to recall that the meeting you and | had
with him in his private chamber was much later in the year — maybe after Ford became President??

Does this any of this ring any bells?



